March 5, 1987

Andy Scanlon [
Federal Trade Commission
6th Street and Pennsylvama Ave., N.W.
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Re: Pre-Merger Notification Requirements
Dear Mr. Scanlon:

Pursuant to our conversation on March 3, 1987, I have enciosed the following
details on a probable acquisition for your evaluation on whether my client must report
such: an acquxsmon pursuant to Sectxon 7A of the Clayton Act. As you may recall, we
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alternatively, would be exempt under Section 802 (20).

The general facts are as follows:

wholly owned subsxdxary off

Dy: TWO Investors, ana tne J.U,UUU remailning snares are nexc Dy management. W is

mvestm’erit banker). Each shareholder has equal voting rights.

The company assets for 1986 amounted to under $1M (the company's liabilities and
sharefiofder's: equity of course matched this figure). The company's net sales (May: 31,
1985 to: May. 31, 1986) exceeded, only marginally $1M. The figures for May 31, 198¢, to
May 31, 1987, we hope, will exceed this amount but probably not by any substanual sam.
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' *uiFiviEy a5 1 unaerstand the prerequisite for filing under the Clayton Act, we
g are not required to submit pre-merger notification documents as the acquired person {and
its. ultimate parent entity) are valued at a figure of less than $10M. Accordingly, an
e exemption under 802 (20) need not be considered. If you have a different opinion or need
) additiona!l information before you can give me your evaluation, please so advise me. May
| { also: ask: What if the compextitmjg,ng_.b; {ncios - — i
e

Your courtesies are- appreciated.

Sincerely,






